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city of
greenville

Engineering Division

02/06/2020

Dale Waldrop
dale.waldrop@choldings.com

RE: Sewer Location Map

746 S. Pleasantburg Drive
TM# 269-1-11.11

Dear Mr. Waldrop,

Thank you for inquiring about the location of sanitary sewer lines for the above mentioned
property. According to our most current information, the City owns and maintains sanitary
sewer mains near the subject property. Attached please find a map of the property with the
City's wastewater mains highlighted in green. These computer generated maps are
generally correct, but the City makes no guarantee as to their accuracy in every case.
Therefore the information should be field verified. If you have questions or need assistance
after visiting the location, please let us know.

Please note that this letter does not address the capacity of the line or make representations
on the conditions of the line. If you need information on the capacity of the line to accept
additional input, then please contact us on making a flow study. Please feel free to contact our
Environmental Engineering group at 864-467-4400 if you have any questions regarding this
information.

Sincerely,

(.

Wastewater Engineering Supervisor

Dwayne Cooper, P.E.
Engineering Services Manager

City of Greenville | P.0.Box2207 | Greenville, SC29602 | www.greenvillesc.gov



Astrid Perez

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CAUTIONE Thisemalll

donotreply@civicplus.com

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 4:46 PM

Margaret Wilhour; Astrid Perez

Online Form Submittal: Sewer Location Application

Sewer Location Application

Application for Sewer Location Letter and Map

Allow three (3) business days for the processing of this application.

Please note that the letter provided will not address the capacity of the line or make
representations on the conditions of the line. If you need information on the
capacity of the line to accept additional flow, then please contact the City at 864-
467-4400 to perform a flow study.

Date

Name:

Email:

Phone:

Property Location:

Tax Map #:

Choose an Option

2/5/2020

Dale Waldrop

dale.waldrop@choidings.com

8642720088

Corner of South Pleasantburg Drive & Cleveland Street
269-1-11.11

Vacant Parcel (Commercial, Multi-Family or Mixed Use)

Proposed Use: Commercial/Office
Proposed Wastewater 0

Flow (gallons per day)*:

*See DHEC Standards for

Wastewater Facility
Construction (R. 61-67)
Appendix A for Unit
Contribution Loadings to
determine proposed

wastewater flow.
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Active Sewer Manholes
Other/Unknown

City of Greenville

Private

Abandoned / Decommission:
Manholes

Abandoned

Decommissioned

Active Sewer Gravity Mains
City of Greenville - Surveyed

City of Greenville, Not Surveyed

Private - Surveyed; Zoo, Surveyed
Private - Not Surveyed; Zoo, Not Surveyet
Unknown - Surveyed

Unknown - Not Surveyed
Abandoned / Decommission:
Mains

Abandoned

Decommissioned

Known Sewer Easements
Gantt Sewer Manholes
Gantt Sewer Gravity Mains
Metro Sewer Manholes
Metro Sewer Gravity Mains
Metro Sewer Force Mains
Parker Sewer Manholes
Parker Sewer Gravity Mains
ReWa Sewer Manholes
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This map is user generated from the City of Greenville's MaplT 2.0 intranet
mapping site and is for general reference only. Data layers that appear on
this map may or may not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable and
should be appropriately used with caution. Contact the GIS Division for all
questions pertaining to the MaplIT 2.0 program and data.
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